Message

From: Gerard McCallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]

Sent: 7/18/2020 5:25:43 AM

To: Yakema Decatur [ydecatur@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Tiffany Wright [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15bcc0260a3c4ba9al178730252adfa02-Tiffany Wri]; Mindala Wilcox
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones
[royce@kbblaw.com]

Subject: Re: Agenda07212020

Thank you Yakema! Sending you a big hug and know that we are truly grateful !
Gerard

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 17, 2020, at 10:42 PM, Yakema Decatur <ydecatur@cityofinglewood.org> wrote:
This is the best they could do!
See the following link and | will take care of the physical posting in the morning!

hitos:fweew citvolinglewood orgfAgendalenter/ViewFile/Agenda/ O7212020-2151himi=strue

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2020, at 5:54 PM, Yakema Decatur <ydecatur@cityofinglewood.org> wrote:

Hello All —
Please see the final agenda for next week’s Council Meeting.
<Agenda07212020.docx>
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